Clty of Meeting

Burnaby

COUNCIL REPORT

TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2019 February 14

FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE FILE: 5820-20
Reference: Tender #18-01/19

SUBJECT: CONTRACT AWARD CB-3080
FOREST AND ASH GROVE PRESSURE REDUCING VALVE STATIONS

PURPOSE: To obtain Council approval to award a contract for the replacement of the Forest
and Ash Grove Pressure Reducing Valve stations and associated works.

RECOMMENDATION:

1.  THAT Council approve a contract award to Tritech Group Ltd. for an estimated
total cost of $743,971.07 including GST in the amount of $35,427.19 as outlined in
this report. Final payment will be based on the actual quantity of goods and services
delivered and unit prices as tendered.

REPORT

Two tenders were received by the closing time on 2019 January 14; however, both submissions
were deemed non-compliant and the tender was cancelled. As a result, the City was able to
implement a direct negotiated bid with the original low bidder Tritech Group Ltd. for
$743,971.07. The scope of this project includes the replacement of two Pressure Reducing
Valve (PRV) stations located at 8721 Forest Grove Drive and 8801 Ash Grove Crescent.

The lowest tenderer, Tritech Group Ltd. is currently working on two PRV projects under contract
to the satisfaction of the City. Review by City staff and our consultant indicates the contractor
has the necessary equipment and personnel to successfully complete the work required under this
contract. The Director Engineering concurs with the above recommendation.

Funding for this capital work will be included in the 2019 — 2023 Financial Plan under the
following WBS element: EJA.3080 ($708,600).
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